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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0630  
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: July 5, 2023 
 
TITLE: Motion Approving Revised Agreement for the Bayview, Hortt and Riverside 

Parks Improvements - Sagaris Corp. - $1,729,478 - (Commission Districts 
1 and 4) 

 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the City Commission approve a revised agreement, in substantially the 
form attached, with Sagaris Corp. (Sagaris) for the Bayview, Hortt and Riverside Parks 
Improvements projects in the amount of $1,729,478.  
 
Background 
On May 2, 2023, the City Commission approved an agreement for the Bayview, Hortt and 
Riverside Parks Improvements (CAM 23-0345). Section 14.6 of the Agreement titled 
“Time for the City to Approve Extra Work” included a $25,000 cumulative amount 
allowance for extra work that may be approved by the City Manager pursuant to a change 
order submitted to the Public Works Director. However, the solicitation documents 
published by the City reflected a ten percent (10%) allowance in Section 14.6. 
 
During a post-award review of the Agreement after the City Commission’s approval on 
May 2, 2023, but before the contract was fully executed, City staff discovered Section 
14.6 the Commission-approved agreement erroneously reflected a $25,000 cumulative 
amount allowance for extra work, rather than the correct 10%. Sagaris is aware of the 
error and agrees to the revised terms in Section 14.6 of the Agreement. 
 
Staff has corrected this error and is recommending the City Commission reconsider this 
item and approve the revised agreement with a corrected terms in Section 14.6. 
 
Resource Impact  

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 
 
Strategic Connections 
This item is a 2022 Top Commission Priority, advancing the Parks and Public Places 
initiative.  
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This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan, specifically advancing:  

 The Public Places Focus Area  

 Goal 3: Build a healthy and engaging community. 

 Objective: Improve access to and enjoyment of our beach, waterways, parks and 
open spaces for everyone  

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Here.  
 
This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically 
advancing:  

 The Public Places Focus Area 

 The Parks, Recreation and Open Space Element 

 Goal 2: Be a community with high quality parks and recreational facilities that 
highlight the character of our City.  

    
Attachments  
Exhibit 1 – Revised Agreement  
Exhibit 2 – Agreement approved on May 2, 2023 (#23-0345)  
Exhibit 3 – CAM #23-0345 
 

 
Prepared by:   Alex Torres, Senior Project Manager, Parks and Recreation 
   Maureen Lewis, Senior Procurement Specialist, Finance  

Matthew Eaton, Senior Administrative Assistant, Finance 
 
Department Directors: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation 
 Linda Short, Finance 
 


